Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: AMOCO (NSL)

Date: Tuesday, June 11, 1996 7:53AM
Priority: High

FLORANCE #64/FLORANCE D #10A
970'S;2370'E

0-17-27N-08W

RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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May 8, 1996 e

Mr. William J. LeMay, Director

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
2040 S. Pachcco Strect

P.O. Box 6429 5" o s
Santa Fe. NM 87505 MAY 1 245238

Application For Unorthodox Location - Rule 104 F(2)

Florance #64 / Florance D10A Well

970’ FSI., 2370' FEL, Unit O Scction 17-T27N-R8W

Blanco Mesaverde (Pool IDN 72319) and Basin Dakota (Pool IDN 71599) Pools
San Juan County, New Mexico

Amoco Production Company hereby requests administrative approval for an unorthodox well location for
the Florance #64 well in the Basin Dakota Pool and the Florance D10A well in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool.
This well was drilled in 1966 by Tenneco Ol Company and has producced for the past 30 years from the
Dakota. We have scarched and are unable to locate a non-standard location order for this well in the
Dakota. We were also unable to find such an order in the Aztee District files. Presently, Amoco plans to
recomplcte this well to the Mesaverde and commingle production from the Mesaverde and the Dakota
formations. This well would also be unorthodox in the Mesaverde.

Amoco is the operator of the Mesaverde spacing unit towards which this well encroaches and the
encroachment in the Dakota would be toward the center tine of the spacing unit so no offsct operator notice
1s required. Attached are plats showing the location of the well! topography, and all wells drilled in the

area. o -
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Pamela”W. Stz

Attachments
ce: Frank Chavez, Supervisor Mark Rothenberg, Amoco
NMQOCD District H1 Patty Hacfele, Amoco

{000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztce, NM 87410

Amoco Exploration and Production 1670 Broadway P.O. Box 800 Denver, Colorado 80201




APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF UNORTHODOX LOCATION UNDER RULE 104-F
Florance #64 / Florance D10A Well

970" ISL, 2370' FEL, Unit O Section 17-T27N-R8W
Blanco Mesaverde (Pool IDN 72319) and Basin Dakota (Pool IDN 71599) Pools

ATTACHMENTS:

9-SECTION PLAT SHOWING LOCATION OF ALL OFFSET WELLS
e ['ORM C-102 FOR MESAVERDE FORMATION

e FORM C-102 FOR DAKOTA FORMATION

» TOPOGRAPIHIC MAP OF LOCATION
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CONSERVATION COMMISSION

WELL LOCATION AND ACERAGE DEDICATION PLAT
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CERTIFICATION

I herehy certity that the information contained

herein i true and complete to the best of my

knowledge and helief,
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I hereby certiy that the well location shown on

this plat was plotted from field notes of actwal
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;‘ that the same is true and correct to the best of my
;: knowledge and belief.
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L, M BE141-1980 (. baogy, Minaale £ Hatusal Resourcos Departinant Rovised October |8, 1994

Instructions on back

Wt Attesla, NM 38210 OIL CONSERVATION DIV[S!RQ{ 3 \\/EDS""”'“ to Appropriate Distriet Office

H 2040 South Pacheco 201 Stato Leass - 4 Copics
.+ fe Braroa RA., Astec, NN 87410 Santa 1‘-2' NM 87505011 MALL ROOK Fee Lenso - 3 Copies
Dlstrket 1Y

21048 Sowth Pecheco, Ranla Fe, NM 37505

g6 JMVO P23 () AmenbED REPORT
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE RERIGATIQIOmLIAT

VAN Nuaber ! Pvol Code * Foul Name
3JO-045-11872 72319 Blanco Mesaverde
‘ Dyoparty Code ' Property Name * Wl Number
518 Florance G4
"OGIID No.

' Opcrator Nawe * Flevatlon

000778 Awoco Production Company 6771 GR
Y Surface Location -
UL or lot po. Sectlon Townshlp Hange Lot 1da Feet from the Notth/South Une Feet flom. the . Last/ West llne County
0 17 27H By 970 South 2370 5t San Juan
' Bottom Hole Location If Different I'rom Surface
UL or lod »a. Sectlon Township Hauge Lot lda Feet ftoin the leh/Soulln‘llne Feet from the East/Wesl Hne Counly

320 .
NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED
OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION
AR O RO g e =

" OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
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irua and complete (o the best af my knowledge and belief
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U"SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
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me o under my supervision, and thai the same ls true
and coiredt (o the best of my bell¢f.

0/4/60
Dela of Suivey

Signature and Scal of Profcarional Surveyer:
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Certilicnte Hunber
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